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issued by the Commission. As defined
by 10 CFR 30.10(c)(2), deliberate
misconduct means an intentional act or
omission that the person knows
constitutes a violation of a requirement,
procedure, or instruction of a licensee.

Mr. Hood’s action in causing the
Licensee to violate the Order Revoking
License, and 10 CFR 20.2201(a)(1)(),
and his unresponsiveness to the NRC,
have raised serious doubt as to whether
he can be relied upon to comply with
NRC requirements.

Consequently, I lack the requisite
reasonable assurance that licensed
activities can be conducted in
compliance with the Commission’s
requirements and that the health and
safety of the public will be protected if
Mr. Hood were permitted at this time to
be involved in NRC licensed activities.
Therefore, the public health, safety and
interest require that Mr. Hood be
prohibited from any involvement in
NRC-licensed activities for a period of
five years from the date of this Order.
Additionally, Mr. Hood is required to
notify the NRC of his first employment
in NRC-licensed activities at any time
following the prohibition period.
Furthermore, pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202,
I find that the deliberate nature of Mr.
Virgil J. Hood Sr.’s conduct described
above is such that the public health,
safety and interest require that this
Order be immediately effective.

v

Accordingly, pursuant to Sections 81,
161b, 161i, 1610, 182 and 186 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended,
and the Commission’s regulations in 10
CFR 2.202, 10 CFR 30.10, and 10 CFR
150.20, it is hereby ordered, effective
immediately, that:

1. Mr. Virgil J. Hood, Sr. is prohibited
for five years from the date of this Order
from engaging in NRC-licensed
activities. NRC-licensed activities are
those activities that are conducted
pursuant to a specific or general license
issued by the NRC, including, but not
limited to, those activities of Agreement
State licensees conducted pursuant to
the authority granted by 10 CFR 150.20.

2. If Mr. Virgil J. Hood, Sr. is currently
involved with another licensee in NRC-
licensed activities, he must immediately
cease those activities, and inform the
NRC of the name, address and telephone
number of the employer, and provide a
copy of this order to the employer.

3. At any time after the five year
period of prohibition has expired, Mr.
Virgil J. Hood, Sr. shall, within 20 days
of acceptance of his first employment
offer involving NRC-licensed activities
or his becoming involved in NRC-
licensed activities, as defined in

Paragraph IV.1 above, provide notice to
the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.
S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555, of the name,
address, and telephone number of the
employer or the entity where he is, or
will be, involved in the NRC-licensed
activities. In the notification, Mr. Virgil
J. Hood, Sr. shall include a statement of
his commitment to compliance with
regulatory requirements and the basis
why the Commission should have
confidence that he will now comply
with applicable NRC requirements.

The Director, Office of Enforcement,
may, in writing, relax or rescind any of
the above conditions upon
demonstration by Mr. Virgil J. Hood, Sr.
of good cause.
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.202, Mr.
Virgil J. Hood, Sr. must, and any other
person adversely affected by this Order
may, submit an answer to this Order,
and may request a hearing on this
Order, within 20 days of the date of this
Order. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending
the time to request a hearing. A request
for extension of time must be made in
writing to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555,
and include a statement of good cause
for the extension. The answer may
consent to this Order. Unless the answer
consents to this Order, the answer shall,
in writing and under oath or
affirmation, specifically admit or deny
each allegation or charge made in this
Order and shall set forth the matters of
fact and law on which Mr. Virgil J.
Hood, Sr. or other person adversely
affected relies and the reasons as to why
the Order should not have been issued.
Any answer or request for a hearing
shall be submitted to the Secretary, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Attn:
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff,
Washington, DC 20555. Copies also
shall be sent to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555, to
the Assistant General Counsel for
Materials Litigation and Enforcement at
the same address, to the Regional
Administrator, NRC Region II, 61
Forsyth St. SW, Suite 23T85, Atlanta,
GA 30303-8931, and to Mr. Virgil J.
Hood, Sr. if the answer or hearing
request is by a person other than Mr.
Virgil J. Hood, Sr. If a person other than
Mr. Virgil J. Hood, Sr. requests a
hearing, that person shall set forth with
particularity the manner in which his or
her interest is adversely affected by this
Order and shall address the criteria set
forth in 10 CFR 2.714(d).

If a hearing is requested by Mr. Virgil
J. Hood, Sr. or a person whose interest
is adversely affected, the Commission
will issue an Order designating the time
and place of any hearing. If a hearing is
held, the issue to be considered at such
hearing shall be whether this Order
should be sustained.

In the absence of any request for
hearing, or written approval of an
extension of time in which to request a
hearing, the provisions specified in
Section IV above shall be effective and
final 20 days from the date of this Order
without further order or proceedings. If
an extension of time for requesting a
hearing has been approved, the
provisions specified in Section IV shall
be final when the extension expires if a
hearing request has not been received.
An Answer or a Request for Hearing
Shall Not Stay the Immediate
Effectiveness of This Order.

Dated this 12th day of September 2001.
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Carl J. Paperiello,

Deputy Executive Director for Materials,
Research and State Programs.

[FR Doc. 01-24048 Filed 9—25-01; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. 50-220 and 50-410, License
Nos. DPR-63 and NPF-69]

In the Matter of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation, et al., Nine Mile Point
Nuclear Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2,
Correction of Order Approving
Transfer of Licenses and Conforming
Amendments

I

On June 29, 2001 (66 FR 34723), the
NRC staff published an Order approving
the direct transfer of Facility Operating
Licenses Nos. DPR-63 and NPF-69, for
the Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station,
Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (NMP1 and NMP2),
to Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, LLC
(NMP LLC), indirect transfers pertaining
to the associated corporate structure
changes of NMP LLC’s corporate parent,
and conforming amendments.
Subsequently, the NRC staff noted that
the Order contains an inadvertent error,
in that the wording “‘as required under
10 CFR 50.75(f)(1), unless otherwise
approved by the NRC” should not have
been included in condition (2).
Accordingly, the staff has corrected this
error. The corrected condition (2) now
reads: “‘On the closing date of the
transfer of NMP1 and NMP2 to it, NMP
LLC shall: (1) obtain from the transferors
all of their accumulated
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decommissioning trust funds for NMP1
and NMP2, respectively, and (2) receive
[a] parent company guarantee|s]
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.75(e)(1)(iii)(B) (to
be updated annually) in a form
acceptable to the NRC and in [an]
amount[s] which, when combined with
the decommissioning trust funds for
NMP1 and NMP2, equals or exceeds the
total amounts required for NMP1 and
NMP2, respectively, pursuant to 10 CFR
50.75(b) and (c).”

For further details with respect to this
Order, see the initial application dated
February 1, 2001, the supplemental
submittals dated March 1, March 16,
March 29, April 5, April 27, May 30 and
June 7, 2001, and the safety evaluation
dated June 22, 2001, which are available
for public inspection at the
Commission’s Public Document Room,
located at One White Flint North, 11555
Rockville Pike (first floor), Rockville,
Maryland, and accessible electronically
through the ADAMS Public Electronic
Reading Room link at the NRC Web site
(http://www.nrc.gov).

Dated at Rockville, Maryland this 18th day
of September 2001.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Peter S. Tam,

Senior Project Manager, Section 1, Project
Directorate I, Division of Licensing Project
Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

[FR Doc. 01-24049 Filed 9-25—-01; 8:45 am]|

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. 50-254 and 50—-265]

Exelon Generation Company, LLC,
Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station,
Units 1 and 2, Environmental
Assessment and Finding of No
Significant Impact

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is considering
issuance of revocation of exemptions
from 10 CFR part 50, Appendix R, for
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-29
and DPR-30, issued to Exelon
Generation Company, LLC (ECG, or the
licensee), for operation of the Quad
Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1
and 2, located in Rock Island County,
IL. Therefore, as required by 10 CFR
51.21, the NRC is issuing this
environmental assessment and finding
of no significant impact.

Environmental Assessment

Identification of the Proposed Action

The proposed exemption revocations
would remove (1) an exemption which

allows fuse pulling to preclude
operation of the reactor relief valves; (2)
an exemption which allows for a lack of
emergency lighting for suppression pool
level instrumentation; (3) an exemption
which allows a lack of suppression in
the vicinity of electrical equipment; (4)
an exemption which allows a lack of 3-
hour fire barriers in fire zones 1.1.1.1
(Unit 1) and 1.1.2.1 (Unit 2); (5) an
exemption which allows a lack of 3-
hour fire barriers between redundant
residual heat removal trains in the
reactor building and turbine building
(Units 1 and 2); (6) an exemption which
allows for a lack of 3-hour fire barriers
between equivalent fire area 23—1
(8.2.8.D) and the northern and central
zone groups; (7) an exemption which
allows for a lack of 3-hour fire barriers
for certain 4-kV bus duct penetrations;
(8) an exemption which allows a lack of
3-hour-rated dampers in certain standby
gas treatment and reactor building
ventilation ducts; and (9) an exemption
which allows a lack of complete
detection and suppression throughout
the reactor building (Units 1 and 2).
The proposed action is in accordance
with the licensee’s applications dated
June 2 and August 3, 2000, as
supplemented by letter dated September
18, 2001. Additional information was
provided by letter dated May 23, 2001.
The original applications were
submitted by the Commonwealth
Edison Company (ComEd), which
merged to form EGC. By letter dated
February 7, 2001, EGC assumed
responsibility for all pending NRC
actions that were requested by ComEd.

The Need for the Proposed Action

The proposed action will eliminate
unnecessary exemptions to Appendix R
of 10 CFR part 50.

Environmental Impacts of the Proposed
Action

The NRC has completed its evaluation
of the proposed action and concludes
that the proposed revocation of
exemptions is appropriate. The
revocation of the exemptions reflects
analyses performed by the licensee to
bring plant configuration into
compliance with Appendix R, thereby
eliminating the need for the subject
exemptions.

With regard to potential non-
radiological impacts, the proposed
action does involve features located
entirely within the restricted area as
defined in 10 CFR part 20.

The proposed action will not
significantly increase the probability or
consequences of accidents, no changes
are being made in the types of effluents
that may be released off site, and there

is no significant increase in
occupational or public radiation
exposure. Therefore, there are no
significant radiological environmental
impacts associated with the proposed
action.

With regard to potential non-
radiological impacts, the proposed
action does not have a potential to affect
any historic sites. It does not affect non-
radiological plant effluents and has no
other environmental impact. Therefore,
there are no significant non-radiological
environmental impacts associated with
the proposed action.

Accordingly, the NRC concludes that
there are no significant environmental
impacts associated with the proposed
action.

Environmental Impacts of the
Alternatives to the Proposed Action

As an alternative to the proposed
action, the staff considered denial of the
proposed action (i.e., the “no-action”
alternative). Denial of the application
would result in no change in current
environmental impacts. The
environmental impacts of the proposed
action and the alternative action are
similar.

Alternative Use of Resources

The action does not involve the use of
any different resource than those
previously considered in the Final
Environmental Statement for the Quad
Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1
and 2, dated September 1972.

Agencies and Persons Consulted

On September 17, 2001, the staff
consulted with the Illinois State official,
Frank Niziolek of the Illinois
Department of Nuclear Safety, regarding
the environmental impact of the
proposed action. The State official had
no comments.

Finding of No Significant Impact

On the basis of the environmental
assessment, the NRC concludes that the
proposed action will not have a
significant effect on the quality of the
human environment. Accordingly, the
NRC has determined not to prepare an
environmental impact statement for the
proposed action.

For further details with respect to the
proposed action, see the licensee’s
letters dated June 2, 2000, August 3,
2000, May 23, 2001 and September 18,
2001. Documents may be examined,
and/or copied for a fee, at the NRC’s
Public Document Room (PDR), located
at One White Flint North, 11555
Rockville Pike (first floor), Rockville,
Maryland. Publicly available records
will be accessible electronically from
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